

Neighbourhood Planning Group

Meeting (3) 17 July 2013

Present—C Lowder T Lloyd -Jones L Gamble A Eldridge
B Gordon

- 1) Tracey Iwanczuk joined us and agreed to help with forthcoming IT problems (She has now been supplied with all our names and E mail addresses).
- 2) BG reported that he had phoned and E mailed both the Clerk and Chair of Colwall PC in order to find out how useful the responses to their flyer were. No progress as yet.
- 3) Alan reported that he was still trying to secure the Parish Boundary maps -settlement boundary maps and conservation area plans from Herefordshire Council.
- 4) We discussed the forthcoming Parish meeting on the 7th August regarding closure of the Post Office and stage (1) of the public consultation on the Neighbourhood Plan. BG would draft an invitation to attend the meeting.
- 5) We agreed to have our consultation questionnaire based on the "Cuckfield" questionnaire. LG volunteered to do the adaption.
- 6) Next meeting Wednesday 21 August 7[30 at Brians.